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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, June 09, 2010 4:06 PM
To: ‘Alex Arguelles'

Subject: RE: EIN Numbers - New Companies

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Alex Arguelles [mailto:alex.arguelies@tzadikconsulting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 3:56 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Adam Marcus Hendry'

Subject: EIN Numbers - New Companies

Good Afternoon,

I recently opened four new companies and | wanted to update the information on sunbiz to reflect the Employer
Identification Numbers | recently received for them. Here is the information:

15t

Company Name: TZADIK MANﬁiHENT GROUP, LLC
Document & ¥

EIN #: : 27-2645954

2nd _

Company Name: 220 BUILDING, LLC
Document #:;

EIN #: 27-2666540

3s’d B

Company Name: 7136 BUILDING, LLC
Document #: LlOOOOOSSSﬂ;""

EIN #: 27-2666675

ath .

Company Name: TZADIK PROPERTIES, LLC
Document #:

EIN #: 27-2813464 )
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